

Youth Council Meeting - January 4, 2021

Start: 6:34pm

End: 6:58pm

4-H Pledge: Sofia Foss

Pledge: Emily Lori

Members: 33

Leaders: 4



Reports Given:

- Secretary Report - Bailey
- Treasurer Report - Cole
- No Reporters Report
- No 4-H Foundation Report
- No Fairboard Report
- No FFA Report
- No CALF Report
- District 3 - Tori & Cole
- No Shooting Sports Report
- No Committees Report

Important Information:

- A Donation Drive was something people want to do again
- \$437.60 was made from our butter braids
- June Show planning is starting
 - Planning for in person

Important Events:

- June show planning
- More community service ideas
 - Help clean up events
 - Help people clean up yards
 - Help clean up roads and other areas - C core

Officer Meeting

- June show plans
 - Having a meeting strictly for planning the show.
 - **Monday January 25, 2021 at 5: 30 via Zoom for officers & superintendents**
 - Having a Mock show.
 - Hope to have it in person
 - Considered an outside event- more possibility of having it
 - Move the times farther from each other to have more people watching and there.
 - 30 mins maybe - Limit the number of spectators.
 - Plan for 75 - 175 people.
 - Plan to have it in person!!
 - Just have back up plans in case (virtual ideas).
 - Have it a two-day event
 - Different species on each day
 - Have pigs show also.